
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

 REGOINAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
May 1, 2025 

5:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting will be held via Zoom conferencing and  

on-site at Station 61 17525 Aurora Avenue North 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09 
Meeting ID: 834 1403 4545  

Passcode: 554785  
Dial by your location: 1 253 215 8782 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Public Comment 

Public Comment Procedures: 
Individuals wishing to comment must do so by signing the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet or if appearing virtually by “raising their 
hand” or the equivalent. Each individual must state their name, the organization they are affiliated with, if applicable, and their city 
of residence. The chair shall recognize those persons and provide them the opportunity to comment. Individuals may speak up to two 
minutes and those representing recognized organizations may speak up to four minutes. 

V. Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair / MOTION 
VI. Consideration of Agenda 
VII. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 

• None. 

VIII. Correspondence 
IX. Standing Agenda 

1. Warrants – Motion to Approve 
2. Commissioners’ Report 
3. Financial Report (second meeting of each month) 
4. Statistics Report (semi-annual) (reported annually at the 2nd meeting of January) 
5. Strategic Plan Discussion 
6. District Activity Reports 

X. Old Business 
XI. New Business 

• SFD/NSFD Monthly Meeting Schedules / DISCUSSION 

• June 5 RFA/SFD Board Meeting Reschedule or Cancel / DISCUSSION 

• Resolution 25-01, Shoreline FD OPT 1,2,3 Regular Meeting Schedule / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-02, Shoreline FD Asset Receipt / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-03, Shoreline FD Adopting Policies / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-04, Shoreline FD Accepting Employment Obligations / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-05, Shoreline FD Claims Agent / MOTION  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83414034545?pwd=QVJhWGxPMEtvaEdvMjJZSWFMMnBoQT09


Shoreline Fire Department RFA Board of Commissioners Meeting 
AGENDA – May 1, 2025 

 

• Resolution 25-06, Shoreline FD-RFA Appointing Secretary to Board / MOTION 

o Oath of Office Secretary to RFA Board 

• Resolution 25-07, RFA Authorizing Use of E-Signatures / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-08, RFA Rules of Procedure Governing Board and RFA Governing Board Rules 
of Procedure / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-09, RFA Appointing Auditing Officers / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-10, Shoreline FD Establishing Funds with King County / MOTION 

• Motion for transferring funds to RFA / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-11, DCP Resolution / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-12, PERS Resolution / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-13, Establishing Record Retention and Medical Records Officer/ MOTION 

• Resolution 25-14, Small Public Works and Consultant / MOTION 

• Resolution 25-15, Adopting RFA Budget / MOTION 

XII. Projected Agendas 

XIII. Executive Session – (following the Washington State Legislature RCW’s) 
 RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) Litigation 

(i) Litigation that has been specifically threatened to which the agency, the governing 
body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party; 

 RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) Evaluate Complaints / Charges 

(f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer or 
employee. However, upon the request of such officer or employee, a public hearing 
or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon such complaint or charge; 

 RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) Applicant Qualifications / Employee Performance  

(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review 
the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), 
discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of 
employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open 
to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting 
the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or 
disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public; 

 RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) Negotiations 

(b) that portion of a meeting during which the governing body is planning or adopting 
the strategy or position to be taken by the governing body during the course of any 
collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation 
proceedings, or reviewing the proposals made in the negotiations or proceedings 
while in progress. 

  RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) Real Estate / Site or Acquisition 

(b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or 
purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price; 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
  Informational Only        Approval by Motion 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Election of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA) 

2025 Board Chair and Vice Chair 
  
Background Information:   
A. Election of Officers 

 The Board shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair for a term of one year. The term of the Chair and 
Vice Chair shall begin upon said election and end at the time of election of the successor.  In the 
temporary absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform the duties and responsibilities of 
the Chair relating to the conduct of meetings and emergency business. 

 In the event the Chair is unable to complete the term of office, a new Chair shall be elected at 
the next regular meeting.  In the event the Vice Chair is unable to complete the term of office, a 
new Vice Chair shall be elected at the next regular meeting. 

 
Recommendation: 
To elect an RFA Chair and Vice Chair for 2025. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments:  

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MOTION  

I move to nominate …………………………………. as the RFA Board Chair for 2025 
I move to nominate………………………………….. as the RFA Vice Chair for 2025 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Boupha Siharath, Board Secretary 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Shoreline Fire Department 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 1st, 2025 

Chief Cowan 

RFA Activity Highlights 

The following District activities and/or meetings of note were completed during the report 
period:  

Hiring/Succession development  
 Agreed to new Facilities Manager job description.  Will be posting announcement 

next week.  This position will replace a lost facilities position last fall and elevate 
accountability. 

Strategic Planning 
 Continue working on a RFA implementation checklist including changes to 

organizational numbers, funds, and resolutions to be considered at first meeting, 
May 1. 

 Request for Qualifications (RFQ) will be posted next week to Architectural firms for 
general consulting work such as; feasibility evaluation for Station 62, Station 57 
generator, and Station 51 carport projects. 

Staffing 
 Our new Firefighters are doing well in the fire academy, graduation is May 23rd 

Negotiations 
 CBA negotiations resumed March 27th. 
 Significant time spent preparing counters on articles and policies. 

Contracts 
 Still waiting for a final decision by Kenmore if they will be separating from NEMCO at 

the end of 2025. 
North King County Training Consortium 
 Nothing new to report. 

Budget 
 Have modified the 2025 Expense, Capital, and Benefit budgets to reflect the 

combined organizations under a RFA.  
Capital Projects 
 Have started the Station 57 Generator Replacement. 

Public Records Requests 
 Significant requests at this time. 

 
Noteworthy Meetings/Activities 
• March 31-April 7 – BFD Chiefs Chats  

 Met with all stations and shifts to discuss ongoing issues, concerns, and answer 
any questions that personnel may have. 

• March 31-April 10 – Met with Bothell Councilmembers  



 Met one on one with all seven Councilmembers to build on relationships and 
answer any ongoing questions regarding contract for executive services. 

• April 8 – SFD/BFD Staffing Alignment 
 Met to discuss progress in moving BFD to SFD CBA and aligning day to day 

staffing structure. 
• April 8 – Legislative Committee  

 Represented KC Chiefs on State legislative committee. 
 Lots of discussion on bills progressing or not, but large focus on how is the 

budget going to be addressed. 
• April 8 – Gallatin 

 Met to discuss next steps with website and preparing for future relationship. 
• April 11 – NORCOM Governing Board Meeting 

 Discussed strategic planning efforts and contract with outside agency. 
 Bill Hamilton will be retiring in October, so discussed succession planning. 

• April 15 – Uniformed CBA Negotiations 
 Met and negotiated Uniform CBA with Labor. 

• April 16 – Bothell LMC 
 Met and discussed organizational concerns with labor management committee. 

• April 22 – Legislative Committee 
 Represented KC Chiefs on State legislative committee. 
 Lots of discussion on bills progressing or not, but large focus on how is the 

budget going to be addressed. 
 Some brief updates on fire department issues: 

 Property tax growth limit – dead 
 Tax increment financing amendment – alive 
 Fire service policy board – passed 
 Prepositioning of mobilization resources – passed 
 DNR Budget for suppression is good, grants are dead 
 Electric utility wildfire mitigation plan – passed 
 Prescribed wildfire claims pilot program – passed 
 Theft from first responders, 1st degree felony – passed 
 Behavioral health – passed 
 WSAFM building codes (access yes, no small elevators) – passed 
 Volunteer FF deferred comp – passed 
 LEOFF Pension merger – dead (likely to come back later this year) 

• April 22 – Sno10 Commissioner Meeting 
 Board of Commissioner meeting. 
 Discussion on status and repair of fire apparatus. 

• April 24 – Bothell State of the City 
 Attended State of the City meeting. 

• April 25 – Gallatin 
 Met to discuss next steps with website and preparing for future relationship. 

• April 28 – Erik Johnsen Retirement 



 Excerpt from retirement tones: 
Today, April 28th, Erik Johnsen completes his final shift with the Shoreline Fire 
Department. Erik started his career with the Shoreline Fire Department as a part time 
employee in June of 1985 becoming a full time employee January 1st of 1988.  Erik 
then went to paramedic training in 1991 as part of Harborview’s Paramedic Class 
18.   

 
Erik has given the citizens of Shoreline 37 years’ service and has played a major role 
in molding countless firefighter and medic careers.  

 
In retirement, Erik will raise his daughter, Annalise, with wife Tasha, enjoy his family, 
begin to teach yoga and continue doing Ju Jitsu. 

 
Thank you Erik for your years of service to our department, our community and your 
fellow firefighters!  Hoping your morning routine with be less disrupted in retirement. 

 
Congratulations and thank you! 

• April 28 – BFD Adam Lamb Memorial Service Planning 
 Adam passed on April 25th from cancer. 
 Met to discuss memorial service planning, which will be with full honors due to 

LODD. 
 Date to likely be within the next few weeks. 

• April 29 – SFD LMC 
 Met and discussed organizational concerns with labor management committee. 

 
 
Incorporated into the above Board meeting minutes by reference. 
Submitted by:  Chief, Matt Cowan 



RFA Activity Highlights 

 
Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
BOARD MEETING DATE: May 1, 2025 

Deputy Chief Matt Hochstein  
 
Facilities: 

• Ongoing service ticket repairs. 
• First Arriving platform project underway. 
• St. 51 apparatus bay LED lighting conversion underway. 
• St. 51 SCBA compressor ordered. 
• St. 51 SCBA washer ordered. 
• St. 51 server room suppression system ordered. 
• St. 61 server room suppression system ordered. 
• St. 62/Pizza restaurant surplus plan identified. 
• St. 63 SCBA compressor ordered. 
• St. 63 SCBA washer ordered. 
• St. 64 second stacked washer/dryer unit ordered 
• St. 65 Gate on garbage enclosure completed. 
• St. 65 vehicle gate ordered. 
 

Fleet: 

• Ongoing preventative maintenance of all district apparatus. 
• L161 annual maintenance. 
• Shop Supervisor Swanson to Pierce for Bothell Ladder Pre-Con meeting. 

IT: 
 

• Microsoft Windows updates for April 2025 
• Ordering equipment for new ladder and new engine 
• Worked with local Telco companies in Kenmore to provide camera footage of an incident where 

citizen was injured outside of our property 
• Repairing and replacing ESO tablets as needed 
• Misc tasks around stations. 

 

Near Future: 

• Critical vulnerabilities announced for VMware ESXi server - New updates need to be installed on 
all servers 

• Researching new Remote Control software, for IT helpdesk support 
• Researching new Monitoring software, for proactive monitoring of infrastructure equipment. 
• Researching new Pelco / Motorola software VMS   (video management system) 

 



RFA Activity Highlights 

• Network maintenance completed at ST51 on Wednesday 2/5/2025 – 3 hour downtime – 
resolved internet issue at ST51. 

• Network maintenance needed at ST57.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST65.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 2 hour downtime. 
• Network maintenance needed at ST61.  Not scheduled yet  – estimated 4 hour downtime. 

 

Ongoing: 

• Deploying new 5G modems to various apparatus when possible 
• Continue the Windows 11 rollout  

 
 
DC of Support Services: 

• Weekly coordination meetings with Fire Prevention, I.T., Facilities, Fleet, Project Manager, and 
Executive Team. 

• Weekly meetings with Support Services Project Manager. 
• Easter Egg Hunt. 
• Posted RFQ for Architectural Services. 
• Auditor exit presentation. 
• Labor Management. 
• FF/EMT in Training Chiefs Interview. 
• Shoreline Fire/City of Shoreline HR hiring practice discussion. 
• St. 57 generator meeting with contractor. 
• Service awards meeting. 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property  
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-01 Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule 
  
Background Information: 
As required by State law the Shoreline Fire Department must set the regular meeting schedule for the 
remainder of 2025. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-01– Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule.  
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-01– Establishing Regular 

Meeting Schedule 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-01– Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Board Secretary Boupha Siharath, 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

COMMISSIONERS 
   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

Shoreline Fire Department 
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 

Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-01 
Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule 

(RCW 42.30.070) 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board establishing the regular 
meeting schedule of the Governing Board.  

WHEREAS, RCW 42.30.070 and the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board Bylaws requires 
the Governing Board to establish its regular meeting schedule by Resolution. 

RESOLUTION:  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department does hereby adopt the following schedule for the regular monthly meetings of the 
Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board. 

The first Thursday of each month at 5 pm, at Headquarters, 17525 Aurora Ave N, Shoreline, 
WA 98133 

The third Thursday of each month at 5 pm, at Station 51, 7220 NE 181st St, Kenmore, WA 
98028 

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 

Attest: 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 

OPTION 1

Beatriz Goldsmith
Highlight



Resolution 25-01 Page 2 of 2 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

COMMISSIONERS 
   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

Shoreline Fire Department 
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 

Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-01 
Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule 

(RCW 42.30.070) 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board establishing the regular 
meeting schedule of the Governing Board.  

WHEREAS, RCW 42.30.070 and the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board Bylaws requires 
the Governing Board to establish its regular meeting schedule by Resolution. 

RESOLUTION:  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department does hereby adopt the following schedule for the regular monthly meetings of the 
Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board. 

The first Thursday of each month at 5:30 pm, at Headquarters, 17525 Aurora Ave N, Shoreline, 
WA 98133 

The third Thursday of each month at 5:30 pm, at Station 51, 7220 NE 181st St, Kenmore, WA 
98028 

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 

Attest: 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 

OPTION 2

Beatriz Goldsmith
Highlight



Resolution 25-01 Page 2 of 2 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

COMMISSIONERS 
   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

Shoreline Fire Department 
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 

Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-01 
Establishing Regular Meeting Schedule 

(RCW 42.30.070) 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board establishing the regular 
meeting schedule of the Governing Board.  

WHEREAS, RCW 42.30.070 and the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board Bylaws requires 
the Governing Board to establish its regular meeting schedule by Resolution. 

RESOLUTION:  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department does hereby adopt the following schedule for the regular monthly meetings of the 
Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board. 

The first Thursday of each month at 6 pm, at Headquarters, 17525 Aurora Ave N, Shoreline, 
WA 98133 

The third Thursday of each month at 6 pm, at Station 51, 7220 NE 181st St, Kenmore, WA 
98028 

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 

Attest: 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 

OPTION 3

Beatriz Goldsmith
Highlight



Resolution 25-01  Page 2 of 2 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 

 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-02 Accepting Assets and Liabilities 
  
Background Information: 
In order to comply with the RFA plan and be able to conduct business in serving the communities of 
Shoreline, Lake Forest Park, and Kenmore, the RFA will need to have all assets, funds, and liabilities 
transferred into the RFA.  Liabilities do not include the UTGO bonds in Shoreline and Northshore Fire 
Departments, which sunset in 2025 and 2026 respectively.    
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-02– Accepting Assets and Liabilities. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
 The RFA will be accepting assets, funds, and liabilities from the two fire 

districts.   
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-02– Accepting Assets and 

Liabilities 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-02– Accepting Assets and Liabilities. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Board Secretary Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-02 
Accepting Assets and Liabilities 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board accepting assets and liabilities 
from the participating fire protection jurisdictions.  

WHEREAS, On February 11, 2025, the voters of Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection 
district, and Northshore Fire Department, a fire protection district “Participating Fire 
Jurisdictions” approved the formation of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority 
“RFA” effective May 1, 2025 in accordance with the Shoreline and Northshore Regional Fire 
Department Plan “RFA Plan”; 

WHEREAS, the RFA Plan provides for the transfer of personal and real property assets and 
liabilities from the Participating Fire Jurisdictions to the RFA in accordance with the terms set forth 
in Section 6.C of the RFA Plan. 

WHEREAS, the Participating Fire Jurisdictions have or will be authorizing the transfer of all assets 
and liabilities as identified in Section 6.C of the RFA Plan.  

RESOLUTION: NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department, a regional fire authority, in order to comply with the RFA Plan and to complete the 
transfer assets from the Participating Fire Jurisdictions as set forth above to the Shoreline Fire 
Department, a regional fire authority, hereby resolves as follows: 

1. All assets and liabilities transferred in accordance with the RFA Plan by Shoreline Fire 
Department, a fire protection district are hereby accepted.  

2. All assets and liabilities transferred in accordance with the RFA Plan by the 
Northshore Fire Department, a fire protection district are hereby accepted.  

3. The Governing Board authorizes and directs Fire Chief Matt Cowan to sign and deliver 
all documents necessary to complete the transfer of the assets. 

Adoption: Adopted by the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 
 
 
  



Resolution 25-02  Page 2 of 2 

Attest:  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-03 Establishing Policies and Procedures 
  
Background Information: 
In order to comply with the RFA plan and be able to conduct business in serving the communities of 
Shoreline, Lake Forest Park, and Kenmore, the RFA will need to have established policies and 
procedures to govern how the RFA operates. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-03– Establishing Policies and Procedures. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
 
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-03– Establishing Policies 

and Procedures 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-03– Establishing Policies and Procedures. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Board Secretary Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-03 
Establishing Policies and Procedures 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority Governing Board 
adopting the Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district policies and procedures as the 
policies and procedures of Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority. 

WHEREAS On February 11, 2025, the voters of Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection 
district, and Northshore Fire Department, a fire protection district approved the formation of the 
Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority “RFA” effective May 1, 2025 in accordance 
with the Shoreline and Northshore Regional Fire Department Plan “RFA Plan”; 

WHEREAS, as a new municipal corporation with a legal existence separate from the Shoreline Fire 
Department, a fire protection district, and the Northshore Fire Department, a fire protection 
district, it is necessary for Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority, to establish its own 
policies and procedures; 

WHEREAS, the Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district, has policies and procedures 
that currently apply to the management and operation of the fire department and that allow for 
a seamless transition of operations to the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority. 

RESOLUTION: NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department, a regional fire authority, hereby  

1. Adopts all current policies, standard operating procedures and applicable 
administrative guidelines of the Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district, as its policies 
and procedures; and  

2. Authorizes the Fire Chief or designees to update and modify the adopted policies and 
procedures to reflect the adoption by the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority. 

Adoption: Adopted by the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 
 
  



Resolution 25-03  Page 2 of 2 

Attest:  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-04– Accepting Employment Obligations. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Boupha Siharath, Board Secretary 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-04 Accepting Employment Obligations 
  
Background Information: 
The RFA will be the new employer for all employees.  This resolution will authorize the transfer of 
represented and non-represented employees from the Shoreline and Northshore Fire Department, fire 
districts.  This will also authorize the RFA to accept any employment obligations associated with those 
employees. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-04– Accepting Employment Obligations. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
 The RFA will be absorbing all employees and financial impacts. 
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-04– Accepting 

Employment Obligations 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-04 
Accepting Employment Obligations 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority Governing Board 
recognizing its status as successor in interest as employer to the employees of Shoreline Fire 
Department, a fire protection district. 

WHEREAS, Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district entered into Employment 
Agreements with a term of January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2027 with five administrative 
exempt employees; 

WHEREAS, Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district employs non- represented 
employees pursuant to the terms of an Administrative Support Staff Employee Handbook 
(updated February 2025); 

WHEREAS, Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district, executed collective bargaining 
agreements with IAFF Local No. 1760 with effective dates of February 3, 2022 (Uniform and Chief 
Officer), and June 9, 2022 (Non-Uniform); 

WHEREAS On February 11, 2025, the voters of Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection 
district, and Northshore Fire Department, a fire protection district   approved the formation of 
the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority “RFA” effective May 1, 2025 in accordance 
with the Shoreline and Northshore Regional Fire Department Plan “RFA Plan”; 

WHEREAS, Section 7.B of the RFA Plan provides as follows: 

1. Fire Chief. On the Effective Date, the Fire Chief of Shoreline shall serve as the Fire 
Chief of the RFA. The Fire Chief shall at all times be appointed and serve at the pleasure of the 
Governance Board.  

2. Personnel. The existing personnel of Northshore and Shoreline shall transfer to the 
RFA to fulfill assigned duties as outlined in the organizational structure in Appendix A. All 
Northshore and Shoreline personnel shall be transferred on the Effective Date at their current 
rank, grade and seniority. 

3.  Agreements. All current employee agreements, personal service contracts, and any 
other contracts or agreements pertaining to work, duties, services or employment with 
Northshore and Shoreline shall be transferred over with all personnel on the Effective Date.  



Resolution 25-04  Page 2 of 3 

RESOLUTION: NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department, a regional fire authority, in order to comply with the RFA Plan and to formally 
establish that the Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district employees become 
employees of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority effective May 1, 2025 
hereby recognizes and establishes that: 

1. The Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority, is the successor in interest 
to the above referenced Agreements, Administrative Support Staff Employee Handbook and the 
Collective Bargaining Agreements and shall assume all obligations of the Employer; and  

2. The Fire Chief is authorized to notify all affected employees of the change in 
Employer. 

Adoption: Adopted by the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open 
public meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May, 2025 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 



Resolution 25-04  Page 3 of 3 

 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-05– Appointment of Agent to Receive Claims. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Board Secretary Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-05 Appointment of Agent to Receive Claims 
  
Background Information: 
The RFA, at times, will be involved in claims made to or by the RFA.  As such, the RFA needs to have a 
designated claims officer, to represent the RFA. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-05– Appointment of Agent to Receive Claims, naming Boupha Siharath as our claims 
officer. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-05– Appointment of 

Agent to Receive Claims 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO: 
 
Shoreline Fire Department 
Attn: Administrative Director 
17525 Aurora Ave N 
Shoreline, WA 98133 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-05 
Appointment of Agent to Receive Claims 

(RCW 4.96.020) 

A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority, Governing Board 
appointing an agent to receive claims.  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of RCW 4.96.020 the governing body of each local 
governmental entity shall appoint an agent to receive any claim for damages made under chapter 
4.96 RCW.  

WHEREAS, all claims for damages against a local governmental entity, or against any local 
governmental entity’s Board Members, officers, employees, or volunteers, acting in such capacity, 
shall be presented to the agent within the applicable period of limitations within which an action 
must be commenced. 

RESOLUTION:  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire 
Department does hereby  

1. Appoint the below listed agent to receive any claims for damages made under chapter 
4.96 RCW. 

 Agent Appointed:  Boupha K. Siharath   
 Office Address:  17525 Aurora Ave N, Shoreline WA 98133 
 Business Hours:  8:00 am to 4:30 pm, Monday-Friday 

2. A duplicate original of this Resolution shall be recorded with the King County Auditor.  

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Shoreline Fire Department, at a special open public 
meeting of such Board on the 1st day of May 2025 the following Board Members being present and 
voting: 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-05  Page 2 of 2 

Attest:  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-06 Appointing a Secretary to the  

Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority Board of 
Commissioners 

  
Background Information: 
As we are forming a new RFA, the Department must appoint a Secretary to the Governing Board. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
To appoint Boupha Siharath as the Secretary to the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority 
Board of Commissioners. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-06 Appointing a Secretary to the  

Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority Board of 
Commissioners 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners to sign Resolution 25-06 Appointing Boupha Siharath 
as the Secretary to the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority Board of Commissioners 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

(A Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-06 
Appointing a Secretary to the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority Board of 

Commissioners. 
 
WHEREAS, The Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (“RFA 
Board”) recognizes the need to appoint a Secretary to ensure efficient and accurate record-keeping 
and to support the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities, for such term as they shall by resolution 
determine.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the RFA Board hereby appoints Boupha K. Siharath as the 
Secretary to the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority.  
 
ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the RFA Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department, this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-06  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



 

 

OATH OF OFFICE  

PURSUANT TO R.C.W 52.14.080 

I, Boupha K. Siharath, being duly appointed Secretary to the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Shoreline 

Fire Department Regional Fire Authority, by Resolution on May 1, 2025, due solemnly swear that I will 

faithfully and impartially perform the duties of Secretary to the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 

Department Regional Fire Authority, as prescribed by law and to the best of my ability and that I will support 

and maintain the laws and constitution of the State of Washington and the United States. 

________________________________ 
Signature 

State of ___________________ 

County of _________________ 

Subscribed and sworn before me this ______ date of _____________, __________ by _____________________________________. 
 
 
           _________________________________________ 
           Notary Public 
 

My Commission Expires _____/_____/_____ 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
  
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-07 Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority 

(RFA) Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures 
  
Background Information: 
The Uniform Electronic Transactions Act Chapter 1.80 RCW authorizes state and local agencies 
(including special purpose districts) to use electronic signatures in the conduct of governmental affairs 
and other transactions. A local agency may determine whether, and to what extent, the agency will 
send and accept electronic records and electronic signatures to and from other persons and otherwise 
create, generate, communicate, store, process, use, and rely upon electronic records and electronic 
signatures. 

The Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA encourages electronic transactions 
and the use of electronic signatures and recognizes electronic signatures as legally binding and 
equivalent in force and effect as a wet signature. 

The Board of Commissioners, Fire Chief, RFA Board Secretary and their designees are authorized to use 
electronic signature platforms approved to affix electronic signatures to RFA Board records including 
Board of Commissioner meeting minutes, resolutions, vouchers, warrants, any and all contracts to 
which the RFA Board is a party and the other parties to the contract  have agreed to use electronic 
signatures, records in which an electronic signature is required by a third party and other RFA Board 
records as authorized by the Fire Chief. 
 
Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-07– Shoreline RFA Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA Resolution 25-07– Shoreline RFA 

Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures. 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve and 
sign 25-07– Shoreline RFA Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures. 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Boupha Siharath, Board Secretary 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
AND CONSENT FORM

Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA) 

I, ________________________________________________, agree and understand that by signing the 

Electronic Signature Acknowledgment and Consent Form, all electronic signatures are the legal 

equivalent of my manual/handwritten signature, and I consent to be legally bound to this agreement. I 

further agree my signature on this document is as valid as if I signed the document in writing. This is to 

be used in conjunction with the use of electronic signature for the submission of any documents which 

are approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners in open public sessions, including but not limited to 

meeting minutes, resolutions, claim vouchers, and other governmental transactions by electronic 

signature. Under penalty of perjury, I herewith affirm that my electronic signature was signed by myself 

with full knowledge and consent and I am legally bound to these terms and conditions, and this 

signature can be used in the form of an e-signature for documents that have been approved by the 

Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA and follow the guidelines of Resolution 

25-07.

______________________________________________ ________________________ 

Signature DATE 

EX
AM

PL
E



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-07 
Authorizing the use of electronic signatures 

 
WHEREAS, the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act Chapter 1.80 RCW authorizes state and local 
agencies (including special purpose districts) to use electronic signatures in the conduct of 
governmental affairs and other transactions; 
 
WHEREAS, a local agency may determine whether, and to what extent, the agency will send and accept 
electronic records and electronic signatures to and from other persons and otherwise create, generate, 
communicate, store, process, use, and rely upon electronic records and electronic signatures; 
 
WHEREAS, under RCW 1.80.010(10), an electronic signature is defined as an electronic sound, symbol, 
or process attached to or logically associated with a contract or other record and executed or adopted 
by a person with the intent to sign the record; 
 
WHEREAS, under RCW 1.80.010(15), a record is defined as information that is inscribed on a tangible 
medium or that is stored in an electronic or other medium and is retrievable in perceivable form; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire 
Authority (RFA) adopts the following Electronic Signature Policy: 

Definitions 

Designee: A RFA employee who has been designated by the Board of Commissioners or Fire Chief to 
sign RFA records on the RFA’s behalf using an electronic signature. 

Electronic Signature: An electronic sound, symbol, or process attached to or logically associated with 
a record and executed or adopted by a person with the intent to sign the record. 

Authorized Signature. A commissioner’s signature affixed by the Board Secretary or their designee 
with the permission of the individual commissioner. 

Wet Signature: A signature created when a person physically marks a document with the intent to sign 
the record. 

  

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-07  Page 2 of 3 
 

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES POLICY 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

1. The RFA encourages electronic transactions and the use of electronic signatures and recognizes 
electronic signatures as legally binding and equivalent in force and effect as a wet signature. 

2. The RFA further authorizes the use of Authorized Signatures for all documents that have been 
formally approved by the Board of Commissioners in an open public meeting when the 
Commissioners have authorized the Board Secretary or their designee to affix their signatures to 
the document. 

3. The Fire Chief shall designate one or more commercially reasonable signature platforms that meet 
the appropriate Security Procedures, as defined under Chapter 1.80 RCW, for affixing electronic 
signatures to RFA records. 

4. The Board of Commissioners, Fire Chief, RFA Board Secretary and their designees are authorized 
to use electronic signature platforms approved under Section 3 to affix electronic signatures to 
RFA records including Board of Commissioner meeting minutes, resolutions, vouchers, warrants, 
any and all contracts to which the RFA is a party and the other parties to the contract  have agreed 
to use electronic signatures, records in which an electronic signature is required by a third party 
and other RFA records as authorized by the Fire Chief. 

5. Electronic signatures can only be applied by the authorized signer whose signature is required. 
Records signed on behalf of an authorized signer by a designee shall use the designee’s own 
electronic signature. 

6. If an electronic signature is used for interstate transactions or for documents required by the US 
Federal government, the electronic signature shall comply with the requirements of the Electronic 
Signatures in Global and Electronic Commerce Act. 

7. If an individual authorized under this policy to use electronic signatures in a transaction affixes a 
signature in error, the individual shall (1) Promptly notify any other parties of the error and that 
the individual did not intend to be bound by the erroneous electronic signature and (2) Take 
reasonable steps to return or destroy the electronic record and return or recover any consideration 
received as a result of the erroneous signature. 

8. The RFA shall retain all records that are signed electronically in accordance with RFA policies and 
the Washington State record retention requirements. 

9. This Policy in no way affects the RFA’s ability to conduct a transaction using a physical medium and 
shall not be construed as a prohibition on the use of wet signatures.  

10. This Policy is intended to comply with the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and shall be 
interpreted consistent with that Act as adopted and implemented under Washington Law. 

 
  



Resolution 25-07  Page 3 of 3 
 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department Regional 
Fire Authority (RFA) this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 



 
 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-08 Rules of Procedure Governing Board 

RFA Rules of Procedure for the RFA Governing Board 
  
Background Information: 
The Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority created the 
official Rules of Procedure for the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board. Resolution 25-08 
approves in all matters not addressed in the rules, the Board of Fire Governing Board Members shall be 
governed by statutory requirements and Robert’s Rule of Order, provided the rules do not conflict with 
statutory requirements. The rules of procedure shall be the Board of Governing Board Members 
“standard operating procedures.”   
 
The Rules of Procedure may be reviewed periodically as needed, but no less than every two years; 
therefore, the Board procedures shall be considered in the month of January of every odd numbered 
year and may be considered any other time that the Board shall choose to review them. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board approve Resolution 25-08 Rules of Procedure 
Governing Board and the Regional Fire Authority Rules of Procedure for the RFA Governing Board. 

  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-08 Rules of Procedure Governing Board 

RFA Rules of Procedure for the RFA Governing Board 
 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 

I move to authorize the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board approve Resolution 25-08 Rules of 
Procedure Governing Board and the regional Fire Authority Rules of Procedure for the RFA Governing 
Board. 
 
Follow Up Action(s):       
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan, Secretary to the Board Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):         
 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 
 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-08 
Adopting Rules of Procedure for the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board 

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Commissioners created the official Rules of Procedure for the Shoreline 
Fire Department Governing Board to be adopted May 1, 2025.  In all matters not addressed in the 
rules, the Board of Fire Governing Board Members shall be governed by statutory requirements and 
Robert’s Rule of Order, provided the rules do not conflict with the statutory requirements. The rules 
of procedure shall be the Board of Governing Board Members “standard operating procedures, “and 

WHEREAS, the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board of Commissioners may review the Rules 
of Procedure periodically as needed, but no less than every two years; therefore, the Board 
procedures shall be considered in the month of January of every even numbered year and may be 
considered any other time that the Board shall choose to review them. 
 
WHEREAS, the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board believes that establishing the Rules of 
Procedure for the Governing Board will facilitate the procedural process for meetings and travel and 
will serve the public’s interest in accomplishing business on behalf of the department and citizens. 
 
ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department 
Regional Fire Authority (RFA) this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

  

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-08  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Shoreline Fire Department 
(A Regional Fire Authority) 

 

RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
GOVERNING BOARD 

 
 
 
 

 
  



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 2 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

Rules of Procedure 
 

Table of Contents 

SECTION 1. GENERAL............................................................................................... 3 

SECTION 2. ORGANIZATION .................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 3: OFFICERS .............................................................................................. 6 

SECTION 4: COMMITTEES ........................................................................................ 6 

SECTION 5: MEETINGS ............................................................................................. 6 

SECTION 6: BOARD ORDER OF BUSINESS ............................................................ 7 

SECTION 7: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ...................................................................... 8 

SECTION 8: AGENDA PREPARATION...................................................................... 8 

SECTION 9: EFFECT/WAIVER OF RULES ................................................................ 9 

SECTION 10: COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION ..................................................... 9 

SECTION 11: SERVICE DAYS ................................................................................... 10 

SECTION 12: TRAVEL ................................................................................................ 10 

SECTION 13: ACCESS TO DEPARTMENT RECORDS............................................. 12 

SECTION 14: PERSONAL LIABILITY PROTECTION ................................................ 12 

SECTION 15: LIABILITY PROTECTION PROCEDURE ............................................. 12 

SECTION 16: CLOTHING ALLOWANCE ................................................................... 13 

SECTION 17: EQUIPMENT ISSUE ............................................................................. 13 

SECTION 18: COMMISSIONER REQUESTS FOR STAFF ASSISTANCE ................ 14 

 
 

  



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 3 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

SECTION 1. GENERAL           

A. These rules constitute the official Rules of Procedure for the Shoreline Fire Department Governing 
Board and were adopted May 1, 2025.  In all matters not addressed in the rules, the Board of Fire 
Governing Board Members shall be governed by statutory requirements and Robert’s Rule of Order, 
provided the rules do not conflict with the statutory requirements. 

B. The rules of procedure shall be the Board of Governing Board Members “standard operating 
procedures.”   

The Board of Governing Board Members, as elected officials, shall adhere to the following Shoreline 
Fire Department standard operating procedures: 
 
Admin 111  Smoking 
Admin 113  Non-discrimination Equal Opportunity Anti-Harassment 
Admin 114  Courtesy and Conduct 
Admin 131  Computer Use 
Admin 135  Telephone Use 
Admin 141  Conflicts of Interest in the Workplace 
Admin 150  Maintaining a HIPPA Training Program 

 
 
  



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 4 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

SECTION 2. ORGANIZATION          

A. Oath of Office of Governing Board Members 

As provided by RCW 29A.04.133 and RCW 29A.60.280(3), Governing Board Members shall take the 
oath: 

Up to ten days prior to the day the Governing Board Members’ term of office begins, or 
At the last regular meeting of the Board in December. 
 
B. Election of Officers 

  The Board shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair for a term of one year and organize itself at the first 
meeting of each calendar year provided that upon Board motion such elections and organizational 
meeting may be postponed up to thirty (30) days.  The term of the Chair and Vice Chair shall begin 
upon said election and end at the time of election of the successor.  In the temporary absence of 
the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform the duties and responsibilities of the Chair relating to the 
conduct of meetings and emergency business. 

In the event the Chair is unable to complete the term of office, a new Chair shall be elected at the next 
regular meeting.  In the event the Vice Chair is unable to complete the term of office, a new Vice Chair 
shall be elected at the next regular meeting. 
The Chair or Vice Chair may be removed from office by a majority vote of the Board. 
 
C. Quorum  

1. A meeting of the Governing Board only occurs when a quorum of the members is present.  A 
quorum of Governing Board Members is required for the Governing Board to act.  If a quorum 
of Governing Board Members is present, any discussion of Department business must comply 
with the Open Public Meetings Act, RCW 42.30. 

2. A quorum in a ten-member board is six Governing Board Members. 
 

D. Voting  

1. Unless otherwise provided by resolution, all votes shall be taken by voice. 
2. In the event of a tie vote on any matter, the matter shall be considered defeated. 
3. Each Board member may vote on all motions before the Board, unless a conflict of interest or 

any appearance of fairness question under state law is present.   
4. Board members who abstain from voting may, for the public benefit, state the reason for 

abstention. 
 

E. Attendance, Excused Absence  

1. RCW 52.14.050 provides that a Board member shall forfeit their office by failing to attend 
three consecutive regular meetings of the Board without being excused by the Board if 
appropriate notice is given. 

2. Members of the Board may be excused from attending a meeting by contacting the Fire Chief, 
another Board member or the Secretary to the Board prior to the meeting and state the 
reason for their inability to attend the meeting.  The member contacted shall convey the 
information. 

3. Following the Call to Order, the Board Chair shall inform the Board of the member’s absence 
and state the reason for the absence.   



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 5 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

4. As a courtesy, Board members shall also provide notice of an absence from special meetings 
in a similar manner. 

 
F. General Decorum  

 While the Board is in session, members must preserve order and decorum.  A member shall 
neither, by conversation or otherwise delay or interrupt the proceedings or the peace of the 
Board, nor disrupt any member while speaking or refuse to obey the directions of the Board, 
except as otherwise provided in the rules. 

 
G. Confidentiality  

1. Board members shall keep confidential all written materials and verbal information provided 
to them during Executive Sessions to ensure that the Department’s position is not 
compromised.   

2. Confidentiality also applies to information provided to Board members outside of Executive 
Session when the information is considered to be exempt from disclosure under exemptions 
as set forth in the Revised Code of Washington. 

3. During or after an Executive Session, if direction is given by the Board Chair to Department 
staff on any issue considered during the Executive Session, all further contact with any other 
party should be conducted by the designated Department staff person handling the issue.  
Board members should obtain the permission of the Board Chair prior to discussing the 
information with anyone other than other Board members, the Department attorney, the Fire 
Chief or Chief’s designee. 

 
H. Secretary to the Board  

 The Secretary to the Board, or an authorized designee, shall attend all Board meetings.  If the 
Secretary and the designee are not available for a Board meeting, the Fire Chief shall appoint a 
staff member to act as Recording Secretary for the meeting. 

 
I. Attendance of Officers or Employees 

 The Fire Chief or Chief’s designee shall attend all Board meetings.  Any Department officer or 
employee may attend the Board meetings. 

 
J.  Conflict of Interest 

 The Board agrees to adhere to the Shoreline Fire Department policy Admin 141 Conflicts of 
Interest in the Workplace. 

 
  



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 6 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

SECTION 3: OFFICERS           

A. Presiding Officers 

 The Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice Chair, shall be the Presiding Officer of the Board.  In 
the absence of both the Chair and the Vice Chair, the Board shall appoint one of the members of 
the Board to act as a temporary Presiding Officer. 

 
B. Presiding Officer Duties:  it shall be the duty of the Presiding Officer to: 

1. Call the meeting to order 
2. Adhere to the meeting Agenda 
3. Control discussion in an orderly manner 
4. Comply with the executive session requirements. 
5. Adjourn the meeting 

 
 

SECTION 4: COMMITTEES           

A.  Ad Hoc Committee Assignments  

 An ad hoc committee of not more than four Board members may be appointed by the Board Chair 
with the concurrence of the Board as the need arises. 

 
B. Standing Committee Assignments  

 If standing committees of not more than four Board members are established, they shall be 
appointed by the Board Chair with the approval of the Board. 

SECTION 5: MEETINGS           

A. Times and Places for Regular Meetings  

 The governing body shall establish the date, time and place for holding regular meetings by 
resolution.  Meetings of the governing body need not be held within the boundaries of the 
Department.  If at any time any regular meeting falls on a holiday, such regular meeting shall be 
held the next business day unless rescheduled by Resolution of the Board.  

 
B. Special Meetings  

1. Special meetings may be held by the Board subject to notice requirements in accordance with 
RCW 42.30.080.   

2. Special meeting is defined as any board meeting other than a regular board meeting, and may 
be called by the chair or by a majority of the board. The Board may not take final action on 
any item not specified in the meeting notice.  Notice may be waived in writing in advance of 
the meeting or by attending.  Notice of a special meeting must meet the following minimum 
statutory requirements a minimum of 24 hours in advance of the meeting: 

• Board Member notice.  Written notice must be delivered either personally, by mail, by fax, 
or by e-mail. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 7 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

• Media notice.  Written notice must be delivered either personally, by mail, by fax, or by e-
mail and to media outlets that have submitted a written request to be notified of your 
special meetings.   

• Web Site Notice.  Written notice must be posted on the Department web site.. 
• Posting Notice.  Written notice must be prominently displayed at the main entrance of the 

Departments principal location and at the meeting site if the meeting is not held at the  
principal location. 
 

 
C. – Emergencies and Exceptions In accordance with RCW 42.30.070 

 If, by reason of fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency, there is a need for expedited 
action by a governing body to meet the emergency, the presiding officer of the governing 
body may provide for a meeting site other than the regular meeting site and notice 
requirements of this chapter shall be suspended during such emergency.  It shall not be a 
violation of the requirements of this chapter for a majority of the members of a governing 
board to travel together or gather for the purposes other than a regular meeting or a special 
meeting as these terms are used in this chapter: PROVIDED, that there is no action as defined 
in this chapter. 

D. Executive Sessions/Closed Sessions  

 Executive sessions may be held for any authorized purpose under RCW 42.30.110(1) or for those 
portions of a meeting that are exempt from the OPMA under RCW 23.30.140: 

 Before going into Executive Session, the Board Chair must publicly announce the purpose for the 
Executive Session, identify the statutory purpose, and the time when the session will be 
concluded. 

 Should the session require additional time, a public announcement shall be made that the session 
is being extended and for how long. 

 Should the session conclude early, the open public meeting cannot be resumed until the stated 
time has arrived. 

E. Committee Meetings 

 Committee meetings may be held by each ad hoc or standing committee at times, dates and 
location determined by the committee. 

SECTION 6: BOARD ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Order of Business for Regular Meetings 

The order of business for each regular meeting shall be as follows unless modified by the Board: 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Consideration of Agenda 

IV. Public Comment 

V. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 

VI. Correspondence 

VII. Standing Agenda 

1. Warrants – Motion to Approve 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 8 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

2. Governing Board Members’ Report 

3. Financial Report (second meeting of each month) 

4. Statistics Report (reported annually at the 2nd meeting of January) 

5. District Activity Reports 

VIII. Old Business 

IX. New Business 

X. Projected Agendas 

Executive Session  

SECTION 7: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION         

A. Comments by Citizens  

1. The Board agenda allows for public comment at any meeting at which final action will be taken.  
Citizens wishing to address the Board shall sign in prior to the start of the Board meeting. 

2. Individual citizens may speak for two minutes.   
3. Those representing recognized organizations may speak for four minutes. 
4. Individuals may submit public comment in writing in advance of the meeting. Written comments 

shall be distributed to the Board members, shall be available to members of the public on request, 
but shall not be read out loud. 

B. Board Response  

 Per Roberts Rules of Order, it is recommended that no board member enter into any discussion 
with any member of the public during the Public Comment segment. It is further recommended 
that the citizen be told that their comment has been heard and will be taken under advisement. 

C. Identification of Speakers  

 All individuals offering public comment shall be requested but not required to state their name, 
city of residence and organization (if applicable) being represented. 

SECTION 8: AGENDA PREPARATION         

A. The Secretary to the Board, or designee, shall prepare an agenda for each Board meeting specifying 
the time and place of the meeting and setting forth a brief general description of each item to be 
considered via the Department’s Agenda Approval form. 

An item for a Board Meeting may be placed on the agenda by any of the following methods: 
 A majority vote of the Board 

Board Consensus 
Board Chair 
Fire Chief 

 
B. The Board agenda for both regular and special meetings shall be posted to the Department’s website 

at least 24 hours in advance of the Board meeting time. 

C. Board packets should be available for the Board’s review by 1:00 p.m. on the day preceding the Board 
meeting date. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 9 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

D.  Regular meeting agendas may be modified at any time.  Special meeting agendas cannot be modified 
after the notice and posting requirements have been met. 

SECTION 9: EFFECT/WAIVER OF RULES         

A. The Rules of Procedure are adopted for the sole benefit of the members of the Board to assist in the 
orderly conduct of Board business.   

B. Except where required by law, the Rules of Procedure do not grant rights or privileges to members of 
the public or third parties. 

C. Failure of the Board to adhere to the rules shall not result in liability to the Department, its officers, 
agents, and employees, nor shall failure to adhere to the rules result in invalidation of any Board 
action. 

D. The Board may, by a majority vote, determine to temporarily waive any of the provisions of the rules. 

E. The Rules of Procedure may be reviewed periodically as needed, but no less than every two years; 
therefore the Board procedures shall be considered in the month of January of every even numbered 
year, and may be considered any other time that the Board shall choose to review them. 

SECTION 10: COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION        

A. It is the desire of the Fire Governing Board Members of the Shoreline Fire Department to encourage 
the involvement and participation in fire service professional organizations, and to compensate 
Governing Board Members for administrative duties performed on behalf of the Department. 

B. Compensation limits for Governing Board Members are set in statute.  RCW 52.14.010 provides for 
the payment of compensation for each Board member.  RCW 52.14.010 also provides for the Office 
of Financial Management to adjust this dollar threshold for inflation every five years. 

C. The annual “Payroll Processing Dates” and “Commission Meetings, Warrants, Cut Dates, Holiday 
Observed” schedules are provided to each Commissioner in January of each year.  Each Commissioner 
is responsible for processing their Governing Board Members Payroll form and forwarding to Payroll 
by the end of the first week of the beginning of each month. 

D. Governing Board Members may receive compensation per meeting, with no restriction on the number 
of meetings per month, but with a yearly restriction as outlined in RCW 52.14.010. 

E. Governing Board Members cannot “bank” attendance at meetings in one year and make a monetary 
claim for those meetings in the next fiscal year.  RCW 52.14.010 anticipates that compensation is paid 
monthly as it is earned. 

F. All compensation received as a result of RCW 52.14.010 must be requested by completing and signing 
the Shoreline Fire Department’s Governing Board Members Payroll form.  This request must occur 
within sixty (60) days of the performance of services on behalf of the Department. 

G. It is necessary for Governing Board Members to leave the district for periods of time while conducting 
Department business, attending meetings and/or conferences.  During such out of district travel, Fire 
Governing Board Members will incur expenses for transportation, meals and lodging.  The 
Department has an obligation to pay reasonable expenses for travel, meals and lodging for the Fire 
Commissioner engaged in Department business. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 10 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

SECTION 11: SERVICE DAYS           

A. It is a function of the Board to establish what services a Board Member may perform on behalf of 
the Shoreline Fire Department (SFD) for compensation.  Compensation may be rendered for the 
following services listed below.   

1. Attendance at all regular and special SFD Board meetings. 
2. Attendance at the Washington Fire Commissioners Association (WFCA) June and October annual 

conferences and Saturday seminars.  
3. King County Fire Commissioners Association (KCFCA) Saturday seminars are also acceptable. 
4. Participation in SFD committee functions (meetings, related projects) where assigned by the 

Board or requested by the Fire Chief or Chief’s designee. 
5. Attendance at SFD open house functions. 
6. Attendance at meetings as requested by the Fire Chief or Chief’s designee for the purpose of 

conducting Department business. 
7. Each day of attendance at Board approved seminars and conferences.  The travel time when a 

separate day of travel is required due to the location and scheduling of the event. 
8. Attendance at the monthly King County Fire Commissioner’s Association executive Board meeting 

per month for any Commissioner assigned to the Board.  Attendance at the monthly General 
meeting is authorized for all Governing Board Members. 

9. Two days of service per month shall be allowed for Governing Board Members to prepare for 
meetings and sign regular meeting vouchers.  Final voucher batches are typically available at 1:00 
p.m. on the Wednesday before each regular Board meeting.  If an emergency voucher signing 
required, then it qualifies as a day of service. 

10. Attendance at new employee and recruit graduation ceremonies. 
11. Attendance at public meetings as a representative of the SFD as appointed by the Board or invited 

by the Chief or Chief’s designee. 
12. Attendance at the National Association of Emergency and Fire Officials (NAEFO) seminars. 
13. Attendance at the Northwest Leadership Seminar (NWLS). 
14. Meetings via Zoom or other virtual meeting programs shall be considered the same as in person 

attendance. 
 
Compensation for meetings and events not listed above: 
If a Commissioner would like to attend meetings or events not listed as approved services day per 
above, they shall complete the FIN 316 Governing Board Members Day of Service Request Form for 
approval.  Services not listed above will not be processed through payroll without majority Board 
approval. 

SECTION 12: TRAVEL           

A. It is the policy of the Shoreline Fire Department to provide for actual and reasonable expenses 
incurred for travel, food, beverage, and lodging for the Fire Governing Board Members while 
conducting approved business, school and/or meetings on behalf of the Department.  Meals shall be 
covered under the current per diem rates as established by the Department. The Governing Board 
Members of Shoreline Fire Department may attend any and all meetings of the King County 
Commissioners. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 11 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

B.  The Washington State Fire Commissioners Associations (WFCA) and/or committees thereof may 
perform administrative services on behalf of the Department with prior approval of the Board.   

C. When traveling out of the area, Fire Governing Board Members shall complete travel/training forms 
to appropriately document travel and training expenses via the FIN 309 Governing Board Members 
Travel Request form (for prior approval) and the Governing Board Members Travel Reconciliation 
Forms at conclusion of travel to reconcile travel costs (FIN 313 Governing Board Members 
Reimbursement Reconciliation Form, and/or FIN 314 Governing Board Members Credit Card 
Reconciliation Form). 

D. The FIN 309 Governing Board Members Travel Request form must be completed for prior approval 
and signed by at least two of the Board members, excluding the Board member completing the form.  
If three signatures are not obtained, the Governing Board Members in disagreement should discuss 
the expense and work to come to some sort of an agreement.  From an auditor’s standpoint, the 
Governing Board Members should all agree.   

E. If requested, the Executive Assistant will assist in processing requests for travel/training via the FIN 
309 Governing Board Members Travel Request form and assist in processing the Governing Board 
Members Travel Reconciliation Forms at the conclusion of the event. 

F. If traveling out of town to a conference/meeting, reservations will be made at the conference host 
hotel (or if not available, the nearest available hotel with a rate comparable to the host hotel). 

G. When the cost of lodging exceeds what would normally be an average for adequate lodging and when 
there is a valid reason, other than the convenience or comfort of the person requesting such lodging, 
the Board of Governing Board Members may authorize a prudent adjustment.   

H. Governing Board Members shall have the option of sharing a room with another Commissioner if they 
choose.  In this instance, the double occupancy rate will be paid by the Department. 

I. Governing Board Members not sharing a room and traveling with spouses/significant others will be 
compensated at the single occupancy rate for the room, the difference, if any, shall be paid by the 
Commissioner. 

J. Fire Governing Board Members shall receive meals and incidental expenses while traveling on 
Department business.  In conjunction with the Office of Financial Management (OFM) guidelines, the 
Department will apply the maximum allowable per diem rate for the Continental United States 
(CONUS) for both meals and lodging. Meal per diem will be calculated on a per diem meal basis 
utilizing rates established, except as noted below.    

EXCEPTION:  Governing Board Members shall receive meal reimbursement for actual expenses 
incurred for special events while conducting business on behalf of the Department, i.e., meeting, King 
County Governing Board Members Executive Board), banquets (annual WFCA/KCFCA Installation 
Banquet), etc.  Governing Board Members shall provide backup documentation, i.e., receipts, to 
receive reimbursement for actual expenses or provide a credit card reconciliation form with receipts 
if paid by Department credit card. 

K. Governing Board Members who depart for an overnight trip prior to 0800 are entitled to breakfast 
meal allowance.  Employees who return from an overnight trip later than 1800 are entitled to dinner 
meal allowance.  

L. If the Board Member chooses to dine out prior to a meeting or function that is related to Department 
business, or chooses to dine out rather than accept a meal provided through registration to an event, 
the expense is not reimbursable.  An exception may be granted if there are dietary concerns which 
mandate alternative dining.  The Board Member must provide a written explanation for this 
alternative dining before being compensated. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 12 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

M. Mileage will be reimbursed at the current Internal Revenue Service rate per mile.  Mileage shall be 
from the Headquarters Station to the event site as determined by using MapQuest or Google maps.  

N. Credit card use shall be limited to authorized travel expenses which include actual expenses for meals, 
lodging, transportation and related items.   

O. Any tickets, vouchers, gift certificates or similar materials in an amount exceeding $25 that are or 
could be perceived as gratuity or monetary benefit while traveling or conducting business on behalf 
of Shoreline Fire Department shall become and remain the property of Shoreline Fire Department.  
Any such items shall be reported to the Fire Chief immediately.   Door prizes, raffles and drawings are 
exempt from this policy. 

P. Lodging for out of town meetings will be provided when the meeting is more than 50 miles away or is 
of two or more consecutive days, regardless of distance. 

Q. Upon completion of the travel/event, Governing Board Members shall be responsible to provide 
signed, fully itemized Governing Board Members Reconciliation Forms of actual expenses and provide 
receipts for same.   

SECTION 13: ACCESS TO DEPARTMENT RECORDS        

A. Governing Board Members shall be afforded the same access to public records as any citizen. Each 
Commissioner shall have access to Department records, at the Fire Chief’s discretion, during regular 
business hours of the Department, provided that the review or examination of the records shall not 
interfere with the normal operation of the Department office personnel.  Governing Board Members 
shall not remove original Department records from Department facilities.  Administrative staff shall 
provide copies of records requested by the Commissioner. With advance Board approval, Board 
Members may be allowed access to records that are exempt from disclosure under the Public Records 
Act when necessary to perform the Board Member’s duties. 

SECTION 14: PERSONAL LIABILITY PROTECTION        

A. Governing Board Members shall be included as named insureds on all applicable Department 
insurance policies.  In the event a Commissioner shall be individually named as a defendant in any 
litigation arising out of the performance by the Commissioner of Department business and the 
Department’s insurance carrier shall deny coverage and refuse to provide defense to the action, the 
Department shall provide the Commissioner with separate legal counsel and indemnification subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. The cause of the action must have arisen as a result of the action or non-action of the 
Commissioner while acting within the scope and authority of the office of Commissioner. 

2. The cause of action must not have arisen as a result of intentional, willful, or criminal conduct 
of the Commissioner. 

SECTION 15: LIABILITY PROTECTION PROCEDURE        

A. The following procedure shall be used to determine if the Department shall provide the defense and 
liability coverage for a Commissioner under Department policy. 

1. The matter shall be referred to the Department’s attorney for investigation and review. 
2. The Department’s attorney shall fully investigate the facts and circumstances of the litigation 

and the actions of the defendant Commissioner. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 13 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

3. The Department’s attorney shall report to the Governing Board in writing the results of the 
investigation and research.  A copy of the report shall be furnished to each Board Member 
under the attorney/client communication privilege. 

4. The Governing Board shall make the final determination based on the report and investigation 
of the attorney. 

SECTION 16: CLOTHING ALLOWANCE         

A. Annually, the Board of Governing Board Members will receive a clothing allowance in the amount of 
$250.00.  Clothing allowance not used cannot be carried over to the following year.   

B. Board appropriate attire will be normal business attire and may include: 

1. Golf-style shirts with embroidered Department or Fire Commissioner logo or other logo 
clothing that may be approved for staff employees. No color requirements. 

2. Baseball cap. 
3. Light jacket – as may be identified by the Department, with embroidered Department logo. 
4. Long or short sleeve shirts, or blouses (chambray or twill) with Department logo. 
5. Sweaters or fleece vest with Department logo, as may be identified by the Department. 
6. Long sleeve pullover – ThermaCheck 100 with Department logo (purchased from Lands’ End).  

 
C. In addition to the above, Governing Board Members may purchase: 

 Single breasted blue or black blazer with gray or black slacks/skirt to be provided to any new 
Commissioner on a one-time basis. This would be separate from the clothing allowance 
requirements in Section 16. Replacement of these items may be purchased using annual clothing 
allowance. 

D. When a clothing purchase is made, the Governing Board Members shall fill out and sign for approval 
the Department Commissioner Uniform Clothing Reimbursement Form #FIN313-A and provide original 
receipts for same.   

SECTION 17: EQUIPMENT ISSUE          

A. Governing Board Members may be issued personal Department equipment upon their appointment.  
Governing Board Members will meet with the Deputy Chief of Support Services to confirm what 
equipment they would like and to complete the Governing Board Members Personal Equipment Issue 
form.  Authorized Department equipment includes: 

Blue Uniform Coat with liner, gold patches (not returned) ID Card and Badge Case 
Business Cards (not returned) Pocket Name Badge (not returned) 
Commissioner Visa Credit Card White Hard Hat 
File Cabinet Key One Baseball Cap (not returned) 
Fire Commissioner Traffic Safety Vest Station Key 
Gold Badge Alerting Device – if requested 

 
B. When a Governing Board Members’ term expires, Department-issued equipment identified on the 

Governing Board Members Personal Equipment Issue form shall be returned to the Deputy Chief of 
Support Services.  The Governing Board Members’ gold badge shall be placed on a suitable plaque 
and awarded to the retiring Commissioner as a service award. 



 
Rules of Procedure Board of Fire Governing Board Members  Page 14 
UPDATED – May 1, 2025   

SECTION 18: COMMISSIONER REQUESTS FOR STAFF ASSISTANCE     

A. The Governing Board desires to maintain an open line of communication between the Governing 
Board Members and the staff/employees of the Shoreline Fire Department.  The Board recognizes, 
however, that repeated uncoordinated requests by individual Governing Board Members may place 
a burden on Department personnel and may interfere with normal Department operations. 

B. To minimize conflicts, it is the policy of the Board that individual Governing Board Members shall 
submit all requests for staff assistance to the Chair of the Board and the Chair shall notify the Fire 
Chief of the request for assistance. 

C. The Fire Chief shall arrange for staff to fill the request, and advise the Chair when the requested 
assistance may be available.  If the request cannot be filled within a reasonable period of time, the 
Fire Chief shall notify the Chair and advise the Chair why the request cannot be completed.  The Chair, 
in turn, shall notify the Board member of the delay and when assistance may be available. 

 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-09 Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority 

Appointing Auditing Officers 
  
Background Information: 
As there may be circumstances when the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority does not meet prior to a day in which they would need to 
approve vouchers for the Department’s warrants and claims. There is a need by the 
Department to process warrants and electronic payments in a timely and consistent manner, 
and it would be of financial benefit to appoint Auditing Officers to certify the voucher approval 
document for the correct and certified submission of vouchers to the King County Finance 
Office without awaiting a Commissioners meeting to authorize specific payments;. 
 
Recommendation: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board approve Resolution 25-09 Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority Appointing Auditing Officers RFA. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-09 Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority 

Appointing Auditing Officers 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners to approve Resolution 25-09 Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority Appointing Auditing Officers. 

 
Follow Up Action(s): Forward a copy of the Resolution and signed form to King County 
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan, Secretary to the Board Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 
 
 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-09 
Appointing of Auditing Officer(s) for the purpose of authorizing the issuance of warrants 
and electronic transactions prior to the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority approval. 

 
WHEREAS, there may be circumstances when the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department Regional Fire Authority does not meet prior to a day in which they would need to 
approve vouchers for the Department’s warrants and claims; 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need by the Department to process warrants and electronic payments in a 
timely and consistent manner. 
 
WHEREAS, it would be of financial benefit to appoint Auditing Officers to certify the voucher 
approval document for the correct and certified submission of vouchers to the King County Finance 
Office without awaiting a Commissioners meeting to authorize specific payments; 
 
WHEREAS, RCW 42.24.180 authorizes the issuance of warrants before approval of the vouchers by 
the Board of Commissioners in order to expedite the payment of claims; 
 
WHEREAS, Department Policy 126.2 – Financial Procedures (PO, Invoices, Vouchers) establishes the 
necessary purchasing and disbursing procedures that implement effective internal control for 
issuance of warrants and claims as required by RCW 42.24.180; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department 
Regional Fire Authority hereby authorizes the following Auditing Officers to submit warrants and 
claims for payment and disbursement in accordance with Department Policy 126.2 prior to the Board 
taking action to approve said claims:   
 

• Fire Chief  
• Deputy Chiefs  
• Administrative Director  
 

  

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-09 P a g e  | 2 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department 
Regional Fire Authority (RFA) this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 
 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 





ADDITIONAL SIGNATORY PAGE ATTACHED 



Continued - Board Member Signatures

NAME TELEPHONE EMAIL

Sign:

Print: Lisa Wollum 206.533.6500 lwollum@northshorefire.com

Sign:

Print: Josh Pratt 206.533.6500 jpratt@northshorefire.com

Sign:

Print: Tyler Byers 206.533.6500 tbyers@northshorefire.com

mailto:lwollum@northshorefire.com
mailto:jpratt@northshorefire.com
mailto:tbyers@northshorefire.com


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-10 Establishing Funds with King County 
  
Background Information: 
As the RFA is established and becomes the primary business entity, funds from the two fire districts, 
Shoreline and Northshore, will need to be transferred into the RFA.  However, King County needs 
authorization to establish the funds for the RFA. 
 
Recommendation: 
To authorize the Fire Chief to direct King County to create the following funds for the RFA;  

o Expense 
o Capital 
o Reserve 
o Donation 
o Benefits 
o Fire Benefit Fee 
o ALS Exp 
o ALS Cap 
o MIH Exp 
o NKCTC 

 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-10, Shoreline FD Establishing Funds with King County 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners to sign Resolution 25-10 and authorize the Fire Chief 
to direct King County to establish new accounting funds for the RFA.  

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(A Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-10 
Establishing Accounting Funds with King County 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (“RFA 
Board”) recognizes the need to establish different accounting funds with King County to facilitate the 
operation of the RFA; and 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the RFA Board and on behalf of the residents of Shoreline, Lake 
Forest Park, and Kenmore, that: 
 

• The King County Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to establish the following 
new accounting funds for the Shoreline Fire Department, a RFA: 

o Expense 
o Capital 
o Reserve 
o Donation 
o Benefits 
o Fire Benefit Fee 
o ALS Exp 
o ALS Cap 
o MIH Exp 
o NKCTC 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the RFA Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire 
Department, this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 
 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 
  

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-10  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 
 
Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 
 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 
 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 
 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 
 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 
 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Transfer of Funds 
  
Background Information: 
As the RFA is established and becomes the primary business entity, funds from the two fire districts, 
Shoreline and Northshore, will need to be transferred into the RFA.  Resolutions 25-01 for both fire 
districts authorize the transfer of assets from both Districts, including the transfer of funds.  However, 
this motion provides transparency and a summary of the details regarding said transfer. 
Recommendation: 
To authorize the Fire Chief and Assistant Administrative Director to make the transfers identified in the 
spreadsheet below.  The identified transfers will not zero out that specific fund as there will be a need 
for the short term to maintain balances in the two fire districts until all outstanding transactions can be 
reconciled, with two exceptions.  The Reserve, Donation, and Fire Benefit Fee funds should have a zero 
balance after the transfer.  There is no need to maintain balances in these funds.  

 
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
 The overall, net impact, of funds is not increasing or decreasing, only 

moving into other accounts. 
Other Options:  
Attachments:  

RECOMMENDED MOTION 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners to authorize the Fire Chief and Assistant 
Administrative Director to make the transfers as identified above. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan 
Follow up Date(s):    

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

Shoreline Fire Department 
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 

Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

COMMISSIONERS 
   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 

Agenda Title: Resolution 25-11 DRS- Deferred Compensation Program (DCP) and 
Resolution 25-12 Authorizing Participation in PERS  

Background Information: 
In order to comply with the RFA plan and be able to conduct business in serving the communities of 
Shoreline, Lake Forest Park, and Kenmore, the Department of Retirement Systems required a setup of 
PERS and DCP accounts for Shoreline Fire Department- RFA. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve and sign Shoreline Fire Department RFA 
Resolution 25-12 DRS- Deferred Compensation Program (DCP) and Resolution 25-13 Authorizing 
Participation in PERS. 

Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 

Other Options: 

Attachments: Shoreline Fire Department RFA: 
Resolution 25-11 DRS- Deferred Compensation Program (DCP) and 
Resolution 25-12 Authorizing Participation in PERS 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA to approve 
and sign Resolution 25-11 DRS- Deferred Compensation Program (DCP) and Resolution 25-12 
Authorizing Participation in PERS. 

Follow Up Action(s): 
Follow up Person(s): Chief Matt Cowan / Boupha Siharath, Board Secretary 
Follow up Date(s): 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


25-11





25-12





 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-13 Establishing Record Retention Officer and 

Medical Records Privacy Officer 
  
Background Information: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority will need to name a Records Retention and 
Medical Services Privacy Officer.  This Officer shall ensure that the Department remains compliant with 
all applicable State laws regarding production and retention of records.    
 
Recommendation: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board approves Resolution 25-13 Establishing Record 
Retention Officer and Medical Records Privacy Officer. 

  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-13 Establishing Record Retention Officer and Medical 

Records Privacy Officer 
 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 

I move to authorize the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board to approve Resolution 25-13 
Establishing Record Retention Officer and Medical Records Privacy Officer. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):       
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan, Secretary to the Board Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):         

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(A Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-13 
Establishing Record Retention Officer and Medical Records Privacy Officer 

 
WHEREAS, the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA) is a public agency and shall 
comply with all applicable State laws regarding the production and retention of public records; 
 
WHEREAS, there is also a need to produce medical records and to adhere to appropriate privacy laws; 
 
WHEREAS, it would be a benefit to appoint a Record Retention Officer and Medical Records Privacy 
Officer to ensure proper processing of records requests and appropriate retention of records retention 
as defined in State law; 
 
WHEREAS, the Officer shall also apply due discretion as some of the records shall be private in nature; 
 
WHEREAS, the Officer shall follow Department policies such as, but not limited to; Admin 154 – 
Records Management Program and Records Request Process, and Admin 119 – Release of Medical 
Records and Information; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department 
hereby assigns these duties to the Administrative Director:   
 
ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the RFA Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department, 
this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 
 

Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

  

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-13  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: Resolution 25-14 Small Public Works and Consultant 

  
Background Information: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA) will need to make capital purchases and 
manage projects in the operations of the RFA.  The most efficient and responsible process is to use 
small works rosters when appropriate, and following Administrative Policy 126.1 – Financial Policy.  
Resolution 25-14 allows for using said rosters. 
 
Recommendation: 
The Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board approve Resolution 25-14 Small Public Works and 
Consultant. 

  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
  
Other Options:  
  
Attachments: Resolution 25-14 Small Public Works and Consultant 

 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION (IF APPLICABLE): 

I move to authorize the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board to approve Resolution 25-14 
Small Public Works and Consultant. 

 
Follow Up Action(s):       
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan, Secretary to the Board Boupha Siharath 
Follow up Date(s):         

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-14 
Small Public Works and Consultant 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.155 and other laws regarding contracting for public works by municipalities, 
allow certain contracts to be awarded by a small works roster process; and  
  
WHEREAS, Chapter 39.80 RCW and other laws regarding contracting for consulting services by 
municipalities allow certain contracts to be awarded by a consultant roster process; and 
 
WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.190, regarding purchase of materials, supplies, or equipment not connected to 
a public works project, allows certain purchasing contracts to be awarded by a vendor roster process; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Shoreline Fire Department has defined an expectation for the use of Small Works Rosters, 
Consulting Services Rosters, and Vendor Rosters per Financial Policy, Administration 126.1; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department 
RFA, authorizes the use of Small Works Rosters, Consultant Rosters, and Vender Rosters as dictated by 
Policy Administration 126.1 at the present and amended in the future. 
 
ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department Regional 
Fire Authority (RFA) this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-14  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY MEETING 

 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  

Agenda Title: Resolution 25-15 Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets 
 

Background Information: 
As the RFA is established and becomes the primary business entity, expense budgets need to be 
established.  Previously, the budgets for the Shoreline Fire Department, a district, were used to conduct 
business.  The exception was that the Northshore Fire Department, a district, maintained a Board of 
Commissioner budget and a capital budget.  For the RFA we have combined all liabilities resulting in the 
need to modify the existing Expense, Capital, and Benefit budgets.  The remaining budgets for the 
Shoreline Fire Department, a district, were not impacted and will be used in the RFA as approved for 
2025.  Those budgets are; ALS Expense, ALS Capital, and MIH Expense. 
 

Recommendation: 
The following table identifies the total expense budget amounts for the RFA: 

 
In combining existing line items and making adjustments the following overall changes were made in 
comparison to the existing Shoreline Fire Department, a district, budgets: 

• Expense – Increase of $259,710.39 (added and adjusted line items) 
• Capital – Increase of $1,212,350 (added items) 
• Benefit – Increase of $946,015 (added LEOFF1 liabilities) 

Authorize the Fire Chief to approve Resolution 25-15 Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets. 
 

Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 
 Added expenses to three different budgets, but transfers will also more 

than cover expense increases. 
Other Options:  
Attachments: Resolution 25-15 Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets, RFA Master 

Budget DRAFT, RFA Capital Budget DRAFT, RFA Benefit Budget DRAFT 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION 
I move to authorize the Board of Commissioners to sign Resolution 25-15 and authorize the Fire Chief 
to establish expense budgets, subject to change, as identified for the RFA.   
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Fire Chief Matt Cowan 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving our Communities for Over 85 Years, Since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris Eric Adman 
   Tyler Byers Rick Webster 
   Lisa Wollum Josh Pratt 
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(Regional Fire Authority) 

RESOLUTION 25-15 
Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (“RFA 
Board”) have reviewed the proposed budgets for the RFA for Fiscal Year 2025 (January 1–December 31), 
which serves as a financial plan that matches proposed expenditures with anticipated revenues; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed budget was developed on the basis of need, and through cooperation with the 
Executive Team, and staff; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the RFA Board approve the 2025 proposed budgets, subject to 
change, in the amount of $61,168,086 as follows: 

Expenditure Division Budget Amount 
Budget   Amount 
Expense  $ 43,228,874 
Capital  $ 3,836,202  
Benefits  $ 3,022,754  
ALS Expense  $ 11,748,295  
ALS Capital  $ 919,500  
MIH Expense  $ 876,359  
TOTAL  $ 63,631,984  

*General Expense budget includes Interfund Transfers Out. 

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Shoreline Fire Department Regional 
Fire Authority (RFA) this 1st day of May 2025. 
 
Attest:  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER OF THE SHORELINE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) 

 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 
Eric Adman, Commissioner 
 

 

Tyler Byers, Commissioner 
 

 

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/


Resolution 25-15  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner  
 

 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 
 

 

David M. Harris, Commissioner 
 

 

Rod Heivilin, Commissioner 
 

 

Josh Pratt, Commissioner 
 

 

Barb Sullivan, Commissioner  
 

 

Rick Webster, Commissioner 
 

 

Lisa Wollum, Commissioner 
 



















































































 
 

 
SHORELINE FIRE DEPARMENT 

REGOINAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA)  
Tentative Projected Agendas 

Regional Fire Authority Board meetings are held monthly on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month 
• Items may not be in the same order as they will appear on the preliminary agenda. 

 
 

May 15, 2025 
Planned Absence: Commissioner Fisher attend via zoom or excused absence 
5:00 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

• Annual Appreciation Picnic – May 31 @ Cromwell 
Park from 12-4:00 p.m. 

• Fire Academy graduation is on May 23 at Bothell’s 
Eastside Church 

   

 

June 5, 2025 CANCELLATION OR RESCHEDULE 
Planned Absence:   
5:00 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

• Pancake Feed Open house will be held on June 7 at 
Station 51. 

• June 7 WFC Chelan Seminar – Commissioners 
attending June 5-8. 

   

 
June 19, 2025 
Planned Absence:   
5:00 PM (Public Meeting Staiton 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    
 

July 3, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:00 PM (Public Meeting Station 61) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    
 

July 17, 2025 
Planned Absence:  
5:00 PM (Public Meeting Station 51) 

SUBJECT RESOLUTION TYPE STAFF 

    

FUTURE DATES:  

D   = Discussion 
A   = Action 
PH = Public Hearing 


	RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) Litigation
	(i) Litigation that has been specifically threatened to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party;
	RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) Evaluate Complaints / Charges
	(f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee. However, upon the request of such officer or employee, a public hearing or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon such complaint or charge;
	RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) Applicant Qualifications / Employee Performance
	(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to ...
	RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) Negotiations
	(b) that portion of a meeting during which the governing body is planning or adopting the strategy or position to be taken by the governing body during the course of any collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation proce...
	2-RFA MOTION Election of Board.pdf
	A. Election of Officers

	7-Resolution-MOTION 25-03, Shoreline FD Adopting Policies.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-03
	A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority Governing Board adopting the Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district policies and procedures as the policies and procedures of Shoreline Fire Department, a regional...
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	6-Resolution-MOTION 25-02, Shoreline FD Asset Receipt.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-02
	A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board accepting assets and liabilities from the participating fire protection jurisdictions.
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	5-Resolution-MOTION 25-01 Shoreline FD_OPT1-3 Regular Meeting Schedule.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-01
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner
	Resolution 25-01, Shoreline FD_OPT2 Regular Meeting Schedule.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-01
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	Resolution 25-01, Shoreline FD_OPT3 Regular Meeting Schedule.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-01
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner


	10-Resolution-MOTION 25-06, Shoreline FD-RFA Appointing Secretary to Board.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(A Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-06
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	9-Resolution-MOTION 25-05, Shoreline FD Claims Agent.pdf
	AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-05
	Agent Appointed:  Boupha K. Siharath
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	8-Resolution-MOTION 25-04, Shoreline FD Accepting Employment Obligations.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-04
	A RESOLUTION of the Shoreline Fire Department, a regional fire authority Governing Board recognizing its status as successor in interest as employer to the employees of Shoreline Fire Department, a fire protection district.
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	13-Resolution-MOTION 25-09 RFA_Appointing Auditing Officers.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-09
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner
	DRAFT Authorized Signatures for RES 25-09.pdf
	Sheet1


	12-Resolution-MOTION 25-08, RFA Rules of Procedure RFA Governing Board.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-08
	Adopting Rules of Procedure for the Shoreline Fire Department Governing Board
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner
	RFA MOTION Election of Board.pdf
	A. Election of Officers

	RFA Rules of Procedure for the RFA Governing Board.pdf
	SECTION 1. GENERAL
	SECTION 2. ORGANIZATION
	SECTION 3: OFFICERS
	SECTION 4: COMMITTEES
	SECTION 5: MEETINGS
	SECTION 6: BOARD ORDER OF BUSINESS
	SECTION 7: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	SECTION 8: AGENDA PREPARATION
	SECTION 9: EFFECT/WAIVER OF RULES
	SECTION 10: COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION
	SECTION 11: SERVICE DAYS
	SECTION 12: TRAVEL
	SECTION 13: ACCESS TO DEPARTMENT RECORDS
	SECTION 14: PERSONAL LIABILITY PROTECTION
	SECTION 15: LIABILITY PROTECTION PROCEDURE
	SECTION 16: CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
	SECTION 17: EQUIPMENT ISSUE
	SECTION 18: COMMISSIONER REQUESTS FOR STAFF ASSISTANCE


	11-Resolution-MOTION 25-07, RFA Authorizing Use of E-Signatures.pdf
	Resolution 25-07, RFA Authorizing Use of E-Signatures.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-07
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	Resolution 25-07, RFA Authorizing Use of E-Signatures.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-07
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner


	14-Resolution-MOTION 25-10, Shoreline FD Establishing Funds With King County.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(A Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-10
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	19-Resolution-MOTION 25-15, Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-15
	Establishing 2025 RFA Expense Budgets
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	18-Resolution-MOTION 25-14, Small Public Works and Consultant.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-14
	Small Public Works and Consultant
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner

	17-Resolution-MOTION 25-13, Establishing Record Retention and Medical Records Officer.pdf
	SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT
	(A Regional Fire Authority)
	RESOLUTION 25-13
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner
	Rick Webster, Commissioner




